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From: 
Sent: 
To : 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jennifer Gunter ~ennifer@fostermalish.com] 
Thursday, July 20,2006 4:16 PM 
Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Matilda Sanders; Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena 
RE: Docket No. 050863-TP; In Re: dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. v. BellSouth 

v Telecommunications, Inc. CMP 

Attachments: TRO.verif.exhibits.pdf.pdf 
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Sorry about that. See attached and let me know if you need anything else. apt 

Jennifer 

- - _ - -  Original Message----- 
From: FilingsBpsc.state.fl.us [mailto:Filings@PSC.S~~~E.F~.us] 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 2:43 PM 
To: Jennifer Gunter 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Kay Flynn; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 050863-TP; In Re: dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. v.  
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

Ms. Gunter, we cannot accept this electronic filing as submitted. The cover letter and 
Motion for Emergency Relief, signed verification, Exhibits A-C must be combined in the 
document with the filing (see e-filing requirements on our Website). 

Please combine the documents, and resubmit this document for filing. 

If you have any questions on this, please call: 

Matilda Sanders 

msandersBpsc.state.fl.us 
850-413-6752 

- - - _ -  Original Message----- 
From: Jennifer Gunter [mailto:jenniferBfostermalish.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 3:44 PM 
To: Fi1ingsBpsc.state.fl.u~ 
Subject: Docket No. 050863-TP; In Re: dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. v. 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

Please find attached dPi’s 

My attorney needs this set for an immediate hearing. 
Thank you for your assistance. 

Please call if you have any questions. 

<<PSC Ltr.7-20-06.pdf.pdf>> <<TR0.7-20-06.pdf.pdf>> <<Verification.Bolinger.other 
states.7-20-06.pdfs> <<Exhibit A.pdfs> <<Exhibit B.pdf>> <<Exhibit C.pdf>> 

Jennifer L. Gunter, CP 
Paralegal 
Foster Malish Blair & Cowan, LLP 
1403 West Sixth Street 
Austin, TX 78703 
(512) 476-8591 



CCA Official Filing 
***7/20/2006 4:OS PM*** **** 
(512) 477-8657/fax 
jennifer@fostermalish.com 
This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named 
herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify me at (512) 476-8591 and 
permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and any printout thereof. 
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FOSTER MALISH BLAIR & COWAN, L.L.F. 
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

A REGISTERED LIMITED LlABILlTY PARTNERSHIP 

AUSI", TEXAS 78703 

wR1T"S EMAIL: JeonifmL Gunk, CP 
Paralegal 1403 WEST SIXTH STRI?ET jcnrif@fostcrmalish.corn 

(512) 476-8591 
FAX: (512) 477-8657 
www.fostermalish.com 

July 20,2006 

Via Electronic Filing 

Docketing Division 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shuniard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Docket No. 050863-TP; In Re: dPi Teleconnect, L.L. C. v. BellSouth Telecomnzunications, 
Inc. 

Dear Sir or Madam 

Please find dPi's Motion for Emergency Relief (Temporary Restraining Order and 
Temporary Injunction). Please file this motion and r e m  a file-marked copy via e-mail or fax to 
(5 12) 477-8657. "This needs to be set for an immediate hearing. Please call me if this will be a 
problem. 

Thank you for your time and assistance. If you should have any questions, please do not 
hesitate to call. 

Paralegal 

Enclosures 
cc: Via C.M.R.RR 

Manuel A. Gurdian, Attorney 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 I 

Andrew Shore, Senior Regulatory Counsel 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
675 West Peachtree Street, Suite 4300 
Atlanta, Georgia 303 75 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: 1 DOCKET NO. 050863-TP 
1 

dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. v. 1 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 1 
dPi=s MOTION FOR EMERGENCY RELIEF (TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER 

AND TEMPORARY rNJ"CTI0") 

1. dPi appeals to the Commission for an order directing Bellsouth to stay aIl collecti~ns 

activity relating to the amounts in conboversy in this case until the litigation has run its 

course. The Commission should do so because this dispute is still pending, and because 

Bellsouth agreed prior the commencement of this case that it would in fact hold off on 

collections activity Awhile the dispute was pending. 

BACKGROUNDITACTS 

2. This case stems from BellSouth's promotional practices, which in effect require 

CLEO to overpay for services which BellSouth offers at promotional pricing, then seek 

credits to recover the overpayments. In this case, when BellSouth refused to timely process 

a i ' s  credit requests (takiiig months instead of days), dPi withheld payment from its bill in 

the amount of the credits it expected, and was led to expect by BellSouth employees. On a 

business to business level, the parties agreed that BellSouth would not institute collections 

activity against dPi for amounts unpaid equal to the amounts of the credits applied for and in 

dispute while the dispute was pending. ' 
1 

Attached as Exhibit A are various e m d s  recognizing the existence of tlis agreement. 
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3. On June 7,2006, the North Carolina Commission entered its initial order in this case. 

4. On or after July 10,2006, dPi received a BellSouth collections letter dated July 7, 

2006, seeking $1,427,996.90 in amounts allegedly owed BellSouth. In the letter, BeIlSouth 

threatened to halt provisioning of a i ’ s  order processing on July 22,2006, two days .from 

now. A copy of the fetter is attached as Exhibit B. dPi’s records reflect that no dPi payments 

are past due. In fact, the entire amount claimed “not paid” is tied to promotional credit 

amounts that have been in dispute and that are currently being litigated in the various 

BellSouth jurisdictions. 

5. To be more particular, in 2004 dPi Teleconnect submitted $1,415,297.31 in 

promotiondl disputes which remain unpaid by BellSouth, but which are the subject of 

litigation (with open docket numbers) in each BellSouth state, including this case. BellSouth 

has only credited dPi Teleconnect $398,005.85 for the promotional disputes, leaving a 

balance of $1,059,022.16 in dispute. 

6.  Assuming, for the sake of argument, BellSouth’s number of $1,427,996.90 to be 

correct, the $1,427,996.90, less the $1,059,022.16 in promotion related disputes, less the 

$41,730.68 in general billing error disputes which BellSouth shows in its figures, results in a 

difference between what BellSouth claims is owed and what is disputed of $327,244.08. 

However, BellSouth does not appear to have credited dPi’s account with the roughly 

$400,000 that dPi recently sent BellSouth? In other words, after the disputes are accounted 

for, all bills have been paid. 

2 

The recent payments are set out in Exhibit C. 
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7. BellSouth earlier agreed not to seek collection of these amounts until final decisions 

had been reached in these cases, and put dPi’s account on a “manual override” so as to quash 

this kind of continued collections activity. 

8. Now, despite the fact that the dispute is still pending, as evidenced by the filing of 

dPi’s Motion for Reconsideration in North Carolina, and that Commission’s solicitation of 

comments fiom BellSouth and Staff on same, BeUSouth is taking the position that the money 

must be paid immediately on the grounds that the North Carolina Commission’s initial June 

7 order in this w e  is “final and effective” and controls the outcome in all BellSouth states. 

ANALYSIS: dPi IS ENTITLED TO EMERGENCY RELIEF 

9. dpi is entitled to emergency injunctive relief in this case because: 

1. 

2. 

3. 

dPi has a substantial likelihood of success on the merits; 

It faces a substantial threat of irreparable injury without the relief; 

The threatened injury to dPi outweighs any threatened harm to BellSouth fiom a 

preservation of the status quo; and 

4. 

A. 

Injunctive relief is necessary to prevent the fhreatened hann. 

dPi has a substantial likelihood of success on the merits 

As noted earlier, BellSouth agreed to postpone fiuther collections activity related to 

the amowits in dispute “while the dispute was pending.” It is irrefutable that the dispute is 

still pending: the North Carolina Commission is cuirently evaluating dPi’s Motion for 

Reconsideration, and has asked Staff and Bellsouth for comments. Moreover, this agency 

has not entered any order which could remotely be called a final order in this particular case. 

10. 
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11. 

12. 

13. 

Consequently, with regards to enforcement of the agreement to not engage in 

collections activity relating to the amounts in dispute while the dispute is pending, dPi has a 

substantial likelihood of prevailing. 

B. dPi faces imminent harm if injunctive relief is not granted 

BellSouth’s demand letter clearly threatens suspension and termination of service if 

dPi does not immediately meet BelISouth’s arbitrary and unreasonable deadline for paying 

the requested amounts. See Exhibit B. Any such suspension or termination would seriously 

compromise dPi’s ability to process new customer orders, change orders or orders for 

suspension or restoral of service. a i ’ s  customers wouldnot be provided telecommunications 

services at the rates and quality of service ordinarily provided by dPi, which would have a 

serious impact on S i ’ s  good will with its customers -- especially with those that have signed 

up but face indefinite delay in getting their service tumed on. Furthermore, dPi serves credit 

challenged customers, and experiences a very high “churn” rate: each month, many, many 

customers are disconnected, and replaced by new ones who are s ign up in response to dPi’s 

marketing. dPi must replace the customers it loses with new ones, or it will face increasing 

costs with rapidly decreasing revenues as it is forced to pay BellSouth for those lines it 

cannot disconnect, and cannot generate revenue fkom new customers that it cannot put 

onhie. dPi would quickly sustain irreparable damage and could be put out of business 

altogether. 

In order to avoid the dire consequences of suspension of service order provisioning 

and to allow the parties’ legitiiiiate disputes regarding the ambiguous tenns of the 

interconnection agreement to proceed to hearing and decision on the merits, injunctive relief 

4 



is needed. Specifically, the Commission should order BellSouth to cease and desist from its 

effoi-ts to suspend order provisioning or otherwise affect dPi’s service until this case is 

ultimately decided and all appealshotions for reconsideration exhausted. 

C. The threatened injury to dPi outweighs any threatened harm to BellSouth from 
preserving the sta tus  quo. 

14. Maintainjng the status quo will not harm BellSouth. dPi is current on its existing 

bills. BellSouth will not be harmed by continuing to provide provisioning to dPi for the 

duration of this dispute. As shown above, dPi, on the other hand, will quickly sustain 

heparable damage if it is disconnected or otherwise unable to provision its customers’ 

accounts and could be put out of business altogether. 

D. Injunctive relief is necessary; without it dPi faces wrongful and irreparably 
damaging suspension and termination. 

15. Injunctive relief is necessary because BellSouth has threatened to suspend or 

terminate ai’s provisioning unless dPi meets an arbitrary and weasonable deadline for 

paying the deposit. 

CONCLUSION AND PRAYER FOR RlELLlEF 

Because this dispute is still pending, and because BellSouth agreed not to pursue coIlections 

actions relating to amounts coilnected with this dispute, dPi respectfully requests: 

16. A temporary order be issued immediately that directs BellSouth to cease and desist 

from its threatened action to discontinue service order provisioning during the 

pendency ofthis proceeding and that this temporary order continue in full force and 

effect until such time as a ruling can be made after a full hearing may be held on this 

matter concerning the agreement not to pursue collections action during the pendency 

5 



of the dispute; and 

17. dPi be awarded any other and further legal and equitable relief to which it is entitled. 

Respectfully submitted, 

6 

Christopher Malish 
Texas Bar No. 00791 164 
Foster Malish Blair & Cowan, L.L.P. 
1403 West S i d  Street 
Austin, Texas 78703 
(512) 476-8591 
(512) 477-8657/f~ 

By : /s/ Christopher Malish 
Attorneys for dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. 

.. . . . . . . . .  . .  ___. _ _  -. .- ... - ... .-- . .  - .  . . . . . . . .  _ _  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . .  . . . . . . .  



CERTTPTCATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have this the 20th day of July, 2006, served a true and correct copy 
of the foregoing via certified mail, return receipt requested, to the following: 

Manuel A. G~~rdian, Attorney 
BellSouth Telecommunications, he. 
150 South Monroe Street, Room 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 1 

Andrew Shore, Senior Regulatory Counsel 
BellSouth Telecommunications, hc.  
675 West Peachtree Street, Suite 4300 
Atlanta, Georgia 303 75 

/s/ Christopher Malish 
Christopher Malish 
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VERIPICATION 

STATE OF TEXAS 9 
COUNTY OF DfiLAS 0 

On this day, Brian Bolinger, Vice-president of Legal Affairs for dpi Teleconnect, 
L.L.C..("dPi"), appeared before me, the undersignednotarypublic, and, after I administeredan oath 
to him, upon his oath, said he had read dpi's Motion for bergency Relief (Temporary Restraining 
Order andTemporary Injunction) against BellSoutbTelecommunications, ha, and the attachments 
thereto, and the factual assertions are within his personal knowledge, and are true and correct. 

Vice-Presid&tof Legal Affairs for dPi 
Teleconnect, L.L.C. 

-&i 
SWORN TO GND SUBSCRD3ED before me by Brim Bokger OR the & day of July, 

2006. 

- 

'&g?F$;% REBECCA SPILLMAN 
Notary Public, Spte of Texas 

~ 

My February Commission 28,2010 Expires . 'k@J G - 



Chris, 

and today. 
* This Win respond to  your correspondence below and followap on the other e m i k  we hgve exchanged yesterday 

. . As you know, BellSouth’s contwct with dPi a1low.BelfSouf.h to take specified miions if dP/ fdk t o p @  BellSoUth 
for services rendered. Tjxqe is no question ihhatfhfie servihes have been ren4ered. PI dalmed thatit waserNhd 
to certain ppmoilonal c@,k that woulcj offset the amounts due.BeIlSouth, and k$iled camplaints $%h.everal . 
state commissions, .We agreed that we would hold all but Nc iriabeyance’pendi~‘the outcomein’ NC, andthat 

contractua1 remedieswhile fhe dspute*was pending. 

The NC Co”im’on.ksued an Order in BellSouth’s favor. Thrdf Order is final and effective. h, you st$ forth dPi’s 
pasition, dPI cldms’tltat it sfiil ~ Q B S  not hive topay and.BeflSouth should not enfarce itsw$”al remedies for 
nongayment because the NC litigation is not complete. To the contrary, the NC order Is effecCive, 

BellSouth has 6oughtto work cooperatively vjith dPi and we will, of course,.conlinueto do so’. We “i, 
however, simply let 3 growing receiwgble go unpaid ROW Watfhe NC Oommissi& has mled.that we are eqBIed to 
ihe payments that dPi is wrongfirtly wbboldi~g. We are open b discussing this matter withadpi further and wauM 
much prefer to work this alrt.between,the parties. I understand that thew is some disagreement as to the exact 
amount owed and am very hopefu) that our respecfive dlients Can Econcile those jlgures, 

.- the NC oUtcolne.wbuld be’apphaMe reglon Mde. BelBoirth fuurther agbdfhaV.k- . Ctr3-k  

c .  

’ . 

’ I look forward to hearing f” you and t o  hopefully resolving 
. to devote scarce teesources io an issue that is clearly set forth in the psTh‘es’ contra& 

issue withou€the need b ask state comm[ss!ons 

Andrew 

---Original Message- 
Fmm: Malish, Chris [mailto;d.lrismalish@FO~H.coml . 
Sent: Tuesday, July 18,2006 1:16 PM 
7’0; Shore, Andrew; Dit$, Carmen; Edward L. Rankin III (Business Fax) 
CC: Bailey, Dwight; Manglna, Lelsa G; Pattemon, Gary D; BBoJlngw@d~leconnectcom I 
Subjeck Bellsouth dP1 wrongful pmvisionhg cut off 

Dear Andrew: 

Tried & call and left a couple of messages for yozL 

On or after July 1.0, dpi received a BellSouth coIlec6ons letter dated July 7 seeking %1,427~998.!20 - 
in amounts allegedly owed BellSautb, and thibning to termin- provisioning by 3uIy 22: 
Please see my letter, attached, €or more details and supporting documen@. There appears to be 
some kind of misfake here, Bellsouth previously agreed W i t  wouId’not be seeking collections 
related to the amounts ofthese promotional disputes, asd Bellsouth put some kind of “mmud 
override” into its s y a m  to suppress this kind of collections activity. That ”manual override” 
appears to  have slipped of€ Can we please get it rein- by M y  20, befbre dPi has to fle €or 

I 

*-c-- 
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CK 75013 
CK.750.14 
c3375015 . 
cR75016 . 
C?K 75017 
CK 75018 
CK 75019 
CK 75020 
CK75021 
CH 75 022 
CX 75023 
CK 75024 
CR 75035 
CK 75026 
CK 75027 
CK 75028 
CH 75029 
CR 75030 
I1K 75031 
Cra 75032 
CfH 75033 

205488843 7437 

3 05QS83437437 
3 054968453453 
3 184897979979 
3 18Q%i84534fi3 
sozQseM3 7437 
5024968453453 
5 61 QSS843743 7 
561Q968453453 
601Q968453453 
615Q588437437 
704.Q88~4374.37 
7044968453453 

’ 706QS8843 7437. 
706Q968453453 

SQsQSS843 7437 
803 Q96S453 453 
9WQ8!843 743 7 
904-4968453453 

228QS8 843 743.9 

77048 8 843 743 7 

$4526:3 7 
$26708 3 5  
TOTAL $1092 09.5 5 

$6620.77 
$11000.370 
$272,59 
$559.96 
$47557.64 
$9138.71 
$19155.46 
$l2996.69 
$1003.77 
$1 768.91 
$8433 3 2  
!$24376.83 
$5549.63 
$1 0613.57 
$3849.23 . 
$4202.46 
$40,63 

$12968.27 
$7739.15 
$3705.88 
TOTAL $201737.47 

$i0183.90 
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